

Career Goal

To obtain a creatively challenging position at a graphic design firm.

Background Summary

Over two years experience in a graphic design firm, working with a design staff on projects for clients throughout the country.

Over two years experience being responsible for in-house design for a design firm, including the creation of brochures, client mailings, presentations and building exhibit models.

Two years experience as a teaching assistant in college level design courses, creating demos and assisting students with projects.

Experienced in the maintenance of the software and hardware of Macintosh computers.

Experience as a freelance designer for a non-profit organization, designing the organization's mailings, invitations, posters and calendars.

Education

Ohio University, Athens, OH
Bachelor of Fine Arts, June 2007
Graphic Design with an emphasis in Photography
GPA: 3.6

Relevant Courses

Full Graphic Design Curriculum
Letterpress and Bookmaking
Serigraphy and Lithography
Animation and DVD Authoring

Experience

Schlesinger Associates, Philadelphia, PA, \$26,000/year
Assistant Project Manager, August 2007-Present

Hilferty & Associates, Athens, OH, 740.593.3821, \$21,000/year
Graphic Design Intern, June 2005-June 2007

Ohio University, Athens, OH, 800.766.8278
Teaching Assistant, September 2004-June 2006

Hillel at Ohio University, Athens, OH, 740.592.1173
Freelance Graphic Designer, March 2006-June 2007

Technical Skills

Adobe In Design, Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, Dreamweaver and After Effects, Quark XPress, DVD Studio Pro, Microsoft Office, Filemaker Pro and Portfolio

Activities

AIGA Philly Education Committee, February 2007-Present
Alpha Lambda Delta Honor Society, September 2003-June 2007
Treasurer of AIGA, Ohio University Chapter, September 2005-June 2007
Coordinator of the Senior Graphic Design Class, September 2006-June 2007